State of Florida
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Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: April 27, 1999 M
TO:  Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting AL
FROM: Andrew Maurey, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis

RE: Access to Confidential Filings from TECO Power Services Corporation

[

In compliance with the requirements of the FPSC certification to the Securities and
Exchange Commission regarding foreign utility company investments made by TECO Power
Services Corporation (TPS), TPS has filed certain documents with this Commission under a
request for confidentiality. Staff has discussed this matter with the Company and it has agreed
to keep these documents on file in their Tallahassee office and will make them available for our

inspection. With this understanding, these documen y be returned to the Company. The
Company will withdraw its request for confidential treatment.
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cc: Beth Salak
File

AFA
APP
CAF
MU
CTR
EAG
LEG
MAS
oPC
RRR
SEC _1

WAW

oﬂ-t“;}:@

[HTHH

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

05374 APRZT &

FRSC-RECORDS/REPORTING



